
 
Governing Board Meeting Agenda – August 12, 2014  Page 1 of 6 
 

 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 
 

TOLLESON UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT #214 
GOVERNING BOARD AGENDA 

FOR REGULAR MEETING 
 

 

Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the Tolleson Union High School 
District Governing Board and the general public that the Governing Board will hold a public meeting 
open to the public as follows:   
 
 

DATE: August 12, 2014  
 

TIME: 6:00 p.m.  
 

PLACE: District Administrative Center, 9801 West Van Buren Street, Tolleson, AZ  85353 
 
 

The agenda for this meeting is provided below.  However, the Governing Board reserves the right to 
change the order of items on the Agenda with the exception of public hearings set for a specific time.  
One or more members of the Governing Board may participate in the meeting by telephonic 
communication.  
 

Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03 A.3, the Governing Board may vote to convene an executive session, 
which will not be open to the public, for discussion or consultation for legal advice with the Governing 
Board’s attorney on any matter listed on the Agenda. 
 

A copy of background material for an agenda item provided to Governing Board members (with the 
exception of materials relating to executive sessions) is available for public inspection at the District 
Administrative Center, 9801 W. Van Buren Street, Tolleson, AZ 85353, at least twenty-four (24) hours 
prior to the Governing Board meeting.  Please contact Karyn Morse Eubanks, the Governing Board’s 
Executive Assistant, at 623-478-4001 for more information. 
 

Persons with a disability may request reasonable accommodations by contacting Ms. Eubanks.  
Accommodations should be requested at least two (2) working days prior to a public meeting to allow 
time for the District to arrange for the accommodation.   
 

Posted:  August 8, 2014  By: Karyn Morse Eubanks, Executive Assistant to the Governing Board 
 

A complete copy of the meeting agenda can be found on the TUHSD website: www.tuhsd.org 
 

 
REGULAR MEETING 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call 

 

 The meeting was called to order by _______________ at _______________. 
 

Mr. Chapman    Mr. Moreno    Mrs. Sornsin    Mr. Villalon    Mrs. Hackett   
 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 



 
Governing Board Meeting Agenda – August 12, 2014  Page 2 of 6 
 

3. Approval of the Regular Agenda 
Recommendation: That the Governing Board approve the Regular Agenda. 

 

  Motion made by ____________________; seconded by ____________________ 
 

Mr. Chapman    Mr. Moreno    Mrs. Sornsin    Mr. Villalon    Mrs. Hackett   
 
 

4. Celebration – District Plant Managers  
Mike Cerda (Tolleson Union High School), Tim Johns (Westview High School), Ray Morin (La 
Joya Community High School), Peter Vallone (Copper Canyon High School), and Frank Gonzales 
(Sierra Linda High School) will be honored for their dedication to the District and, in particular, 
their hard work in preparing District facilities for the 2014-2015 school year. 

 
 

5. Reorganization of the Governing Board for the Remainder of 2014 
At the request of Governing Board President Terri Hackett, the Governing Board will be 
reorganized for the remainder of 2014. 

 

 Election of the President and Vice President 
 

Motion made by __________ to elect ___________ as President and __________ as Vice President 
of the Governing Board for the remainder of 2014; seconded by ___________. 

 

Mr. Chapman    Mrs. Hackett    Mr. Moreno    Mrs. Sornsin    Mr. Villalon   
  
   

6. Public Participation 
The Governing Board is committed to providing regular opportunities for the public to address the 
Governing Board.  To that end, the public is invited to address the Governing Board on any issue 
within its jurisdiction, subject to reasonable time, place, and manner restrictions.   
 

Members of the public who wish to address the Governing Board are invited to complete a public 
participation form and provide it to Karyn Morse Eubanks, the Governing Board’s Executive 
Assistant, prior to the beginning of the meeting. 
 

Governing Board members are not permitted to discuss or take legal action on matters raised during 
the open call to the public unless the matters are properly noticed for discussion and legal action.  
However, the law permits Governing Board members to do the following at the conclusion of the 
open call to the public: (a) respond to criticism made by those who have addressed the Governing 
Board; (b) ask staff to review a matter; or (c) ask that a matter be put on a future agenda.   

 

During public participation, the Governing Board shall not hear personal complaints against school 
personnel or any other person connected with the District.  Persons with complaints/concerns 
regarding District matters are referred to Governing Board Policies KE, KEB, KEC, and KED.   

 
 

7. Summary of Current Events 
The Superintendent and/or Governing Board members may present a brief summary of current 
events.  The Governing Board will not propose, discuss, deliberate, or take legal action at the 
meeting on any matter in the summary unless the specific matter is properly noticed for legal 
action. 

 
 
 
 



 
Governing Board Meeting Agenda – August 12, 2014  Page 3 of 6 
 

8. Approval of the Consent Agenda 
It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the Consent Agenda. 

 

  Motion made by ____________________; seconded by ____________________ 
 

Mr. Chapman    Mrs. Hackett    Mr. Moreno    Mrs. Sornsin    Mr. Villalon   
 
 

9. Discussion/Action of Items(s) _______ Previously Removed From the Consent Agenda      
 

Motion made by ____________________; seconded by ____________________ 
  

Mr. Chapman    Mrs. Hackett    Mr. Moreno    Mrs. Sornsin    Mr. Villalon   
 

 

CONSENT AGENDA* ITEMS 
 

Items marked with an asterisk (*) are designated as Consent Agenda Items.  These items will be 
considered without discussion.  Consent Agenda items may be removed for discussion by any member of 
the Governing Board by notifying the Governing Board President or the Superintendent twenty-four 
hours before the regular Governing Board meeting or by a majority of the Governing Board members 
present at the Governing Board meeting. 
 

   PDF 
PAGE # 

    
*1.  Human Resources 

A. Personnel Items 

Personnel items include recommendations and ratifications for various 
actions including employment, contract assignments and revisions, stipends, 
extra duty assignments, position changes, leaves of absence, retirements, 
resignations, and terminations. 

7-15 

    
*2.  Financial Services 

A. Vouchers 
Prior to ratification at each Governing Board meeting, Governing Board 
members review vouchers and/or journal entries.  Vouchers represent orders 
for payment of material, equipment, salaries, and services. 

 
16-17 

    
*3.  Food Service 

A. Food Program Permanent Service Agreement 
The previous agreement signed on June 10, 2008 was intended to be 
permanent; however, the Arizona Department of Education has changed the 
verbiage and requests that all sponsors have a current updated copy on file.  

 
18-36 

    
*4.  Teaching and Learning 

A. Declaration of Curricular and Instructional Alignment to the Arizona 
Academic Standards 
The Declaration of Curricular and Instructional Alignment to the Arizona 
Academic Standards affirms that the District has adopted a curriculum that 
is aligned with the Arizona Academic Standards and an evaluation system 
that assesses whether teachers are integrating the standards into their 
instructional practices. 

 
37-39 

 



 
Governing Board Meeting Agenda – August 12, 2014  Page 4 of 6 
 

   PDF 
PAGE # 

    
*5.  Superintendent’s Office 

A. Travel Request 
The following travel request was received: 
 

 Copper Canyon High School Girls Volleyball Head Coach Peter 
McGloin, Assistant Coaches Jessica Basford, Henny Tenuyl, and Mark 
Bozeman, and twelve (12) members of the team wish to participate in 
the Mary Jo Goldey Volleyball Invitational on September 5-7, 2014 in 
Lake Havasu, AZ.  
 

 
40-43 

  B. Second Amendment to the Agreement with the City of Goodyear for the 
Rental of the City Municipal Pool Facility for the 2014-2015 School 
Year 
The agreement with the City of Goodyear provides access to the city 
municipal pool facility for students in the Tolleson Union High School and 
Westview High School swim program. 
 

44-46 

  C. Memorandum of Understanding with Maricopa County Education 
Services Agency – Transforming Juveniles through Successful 
Transition 
The mission of Transforming Juveniles through Successful Transition (TJST) is 
to empower all TJST students to experience academic progress, achievement, 
and success, and to graduate career and college ready.  To achieve their mission, 
TJST will (1) increase the number of TJST students successfully enrolled with 
regular attendance and continuous enrollment; (2) decrease the rate of recidivism 
of JTST students through the use of an individualized Education and Career 
Action Plan (ECAP) for each student and successful affiliations in four areas; (3) 
leverage partnerships and systems designed to assist the District to accomplish 
the vision and mission of the TJST initiative; and (4) increase the number of 
JTST students on track to graduate. 
 

47-53 

  D. Memorandum of Understanding/Partnership Agreement – The Be A 
Leader Foundation 
The purpose of the Agreement is to establish an affiliation between The Be 
A Leader Foundation and the District to provide support to the TUHSD 
community through direct support of the District through programs, campus 
Be A Leader clubs, scholarships, and mentoring for District students. 

54-57 

 
 

ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 

1.  Resolution of Breach of Contract – Doretha Henry and Megan Hudson 
Ms. Henry and Ms. Hudson had signed certified employment contracts for the 2014-
2015 school year.  Subsequent to signing a contract, both submitted letters of 
resignation.   
 

Paragraph 17 of the Teacher’s Employment Contract states, “Teacher recognizes that 
the District will incur expenses of securing a replacement and possibly costs for a 
substitute in the event that Teacher does not fulfill the obligations under this 
Contract.”   

58-61 



 
Governing Board Meeting Agenda – August 12, 2014  Page 5 of 6 
 

   PDF 
PAGE # 

    
  The paragraph continues with “Teacher and District agree for the purposes of this 

paragraph “resigning” and “resignation”  shall include Teacher retiring during the 
school year unless the retired teacher remains in the classroom under ESI, 
smartschoolsplus or a similar “return to teaching plan” which serves to retain 
Teacher in the classroom for the balance of the school year. Teacher and District 
agree that the liquidated damages which may be assessed against Teacher for 
resigning, with Board approval, during the term of this Contract shall be in the 
amount of One Thousand dollars ($1,000.00).”    
 

When the Governing Board approved the 2014-2015 teacher’s employment contract 
language, it was agreed that the existence of one or more of three extenuating 
circumstances would preclude a teacher from having to pay the liquidated damages – 
(1) a promotional opportunity (e.g., from a teaching position to an administrative 
position); (2) a teacher’s health issue(s) that would not allow him/her to fulfill the 
duties as a teacher; and (3) the relocation of a spouse – and that specific and 
verifiable information would be included in the teacher’s resignation letter. 
 

The names of Ms. Henry and Ms. Hudson were listed on the June 24, 2014 
Governing Board meeting agenda, under the Human Resources Personnel listing, as 
“Resignation/Release from Employment Contract (Pending Payment of Liquidated 
Damages”).  Following the June 24 Governing Board meeting, letters of notification 
were sent to Ms. Henry and Ms. Hudson stating that the Governing Board had 
accepted their resignation pending the payment of liquidated damages, and that they 
had thirty days from the date of the letter in which to make payment or their name 
would be taken to the Governing Board at the next scheduled meeting following the 
expiration of the thirty day period for breach of contract and subsequent reporting to 
the Arizona Department of Education.  Ms. Henry and Ms. Hudson did not pay the 
liquidated damages fee within the thirty day period and have not be released from 
their teaching contract. 
 

Recommendation:  That the Governing Board approve the resolution for breach of 
contract by Ms. Doretha Henry and Ms. Megan Hudson and that that said resolution 
is sent to the Arizona Department of Education.   
 

Motion made by ___________________; seconded by ____________________ 
 

Mr. Chapman    Mrs. Hackett    Mr. Moreno    Mrs. Sornsin    Mr. Villalon  

 

    
2.  Minutes – July 22, 2014 Regular Meeting 

Mr. Chapman and Mrs. Sornsin were excused from the meeting. 
 

Recommendation:  That the Governing Board approve the July 22, 2014 Governing 
Board Regular Meeting minutes.   
 

Motion made by ___________________; seconded by ____________________ 
 

Mr. Chapman    Mrs. Hackett    Mr. Moreno    Mrs. Sornsin    Mr. Villalon  

62-73 

 
 
 
 



 
Governing Board Meeting Agenda – August 12, 2014  Page 6 of 6 
 

 
 
   PDF 

PAGE # 

    
3.  Arizona School Boards Association Proposed 2015 Political Agenda 

The September 6, 2014 Arizona School Boards Association (ASBA) Delegate 
Assembly will determine the positions of the ASBA for any future special sessions 
of the current legislature and for the first regular session of the fifty-second 
legislature.  The ASBA Legislative Committee has reviewed all proposals submitted 
under the “Long-Term Focus,” “Short-Term Focus,” and “2015 Legislative Session-
Specific” categories. 
 

Recommendation:  That the Governing Board review and discuss the 2015 Proposed 
Political Agenda submitted by the ASBA Legislative Committee and instruct Mr. 
Steven Chapman, the Governing Board’s official delegate, and Mr. Vincent Moreno, 
Alternate Delegate, as to the Governing Board’s direction in voting at the September 
6, 2014 Delegate Assembly. 
 

Motion made by ____________________; seconded by ____________________ 
 

Mr. Chapman    Mrs. Hackett    Mr. Moreno    Mrs. Sornsin    Mr. Villalon  

74-82 

 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

 Motion made by ________________________; seconded by ________________________ 
 
 

The meeting was adjourned at _________.   
 
  

 


























































































































































	Agenda
	PERSONNEL
	VOUCHERS
	FOOD PROGRAM PERMANENT SERVICE AGREEMENT
	DECLARATION OF CURRICULAR
	TRAVEL
	CITY OF GOODYEAR POOL
	MCESA
	BE A LEADER
	BREACH OF CONTRACT
	MINUTES
	ASBA

